



Seattle Office of Inspector General

To: Bonnie Glenn, OPA Director
CC: Mary Opler, OPA Investigations Supervisor
From: Oliver Espinosa, OIG Public Safety Audit and Investigation Specialist
Date: January 9, 2026
Re: OIG Certification Memo for Case Number: 2025OPA-0112

OIG Certification Memo

OIG has reviewed the investigation for case number 2025OPA-0112. The investigation is certified as thorough, timely, and objective.

OPA received this complaint in March 2025, but OPA did not open a case for this complaint until July 2025. This raised some concerns regarding the timeliness element of the investigation. However, as the NE had already separated from the department, the 180-day timeline was not in effect. OPA completed the investigation within 180 days once the case was opened and as such OIG is willing to fully certify on the timeliness element.

Respectfully,

Oliver Espinosa

Oliver Espinosa, OIG Public Safety and Investigation Specialist